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Fax (914) 42e4994

E-Maib
Web site:

jadgerAch@oLcom
wtgltjudgendch.org
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Dear Mr. McGuire:

Following up my telephone conversation last Friday, October 20th with your
secretary, challese Phipps, who confirmed receipt of cJA's october to, iooo
Report, enclosed is a superseding copy of that Report. This superseding copy
reflects changes set forth in cJA's october lg, 2000 memorandum to bar
association recipients, fa(ed to them, as well as to the New York State Commission
on Judicial Nomination and the New York State Commission on Judicial Conducf
on that date. Foryour convenience, a copy of that fa<ed memorandum is annexed
as Exhibit <c6rrl.

Additionally enclosed are the sub*antiating widentiary mderials to CJA,s October
16,2000 Report not already in the Governor's possession. The Governor already
possesses virtually all the substantiating evidentiary materials listed on the inventory
to File Folder "A", annexed to the october 16,2oo}Report. This may be seen from
(l) cJA's February 24,2000letter to the Governor; (2) cJA's March 7, 2000 letter
to the Govemor; (3) cJA's March 17,2ooo memorandum, to which the Governor

Page numbers on the superseding October 16, 2000 Report are also changed so that tlrcprefatory text preceding the Table of Contents begins on page i, rather than pag! z. 1ri, t"*t
is now entitled "Introduction".
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Govemor George Pataki P4ge Two October 24,2000

is an indicated receipient of a copg and (a) cJA's Api124,2000 memorandum to
which the Govemor is the first designated recipient. Foryour convenience, copies
of this correspondence - and the corresponding copies of certified mai'l/return
receipts -- are annexed hereto as Exhibits ..B-1", ,,8-2,,,..8-3,,, 

and ..B4,,,
respectively.

The substantiating mderials for File Folder"A" to CJA's October 16,2OOO Report
not alread in the Governor's possession and herewith tansmitted are: Items #2
and #3 from "CJA's additional correspondence with Chief Judge Kaye" consisting
of CJA's June 30, 2000 letter to chief Judge Kaye and cJA,s August 3, 2000
judicial misconduct complaint against her, filed with the NyS Commission on
Judicial Conduct.

Iterns #1,#2, and #3 from "CJA's additional correspondence with Commission on
Judicial Conduct" consisting of CJA's May 17,2000 letter to the Commission;
CJA's June 26, 2000 letter to Chairman Salisbury and Chairman Salibury's July
19,2000letterto CJA.

As for File Folder "B", the Gorrcmor already possesses ALL the mderials listed on
the inventory annexed to CJA's October 16, 2000 Report. The three 1994 facially-
meritorious judicial misconduct complaints and the Commission's acknowledgment
and dismissal letters are all annexed to the verified petition in Doris L. fussiwerv.
commission' (Ny co. #95-l09l4l), which was hand-delivered for you at the
capitol on May 7, 1996, along with the file of that Article 7g proceeding.

All of the remaining inventoried materials are part of the file of the Article 7g
proceeding3 Elena Ruth sassowerv. commission(Ny co. #99-l0g55l),

' CJA's Seplember 19, 1994 complaint is Exhibit "G'thereto; 
CJA's October 26,lgg4

complaint is Exhibit "r', and cJA's December s, lgg4 complaint is Exhibit ..p. The
attachmeng to these complaints - which were not annexed to the verified petition in the Article
78 procoeding brt which were provided to the bar association recipients witr tee-stanAing copies
of these three oorplaints, should have long ago been procured by you frqn the NyS Conririssiqr
on Judicial Nomination (see,p.2 of CJA's November 18, l9i8 letter: Exhibit..f'to CJA's
Oce&ob€r 16, 2000 Report). As for the Commission's Septemb er 28, l994,November 4, lgg4,
and December 14,1994 ackrrcwledgment letters, these are Exhibits *K-5-, ,K-T,,ard ..K-g,, to
the verified petition. The Commission's December 13, 1994 and January 24,lggs dismissal
let0ers are Exhibits "L-5" and "L-6" thereto.

' CJA's October 6, 1998 complaint is Exhibit *C-l'to the verified petition. The
Commissior's November 3, 1998 acknowledgnrcnt letter is Exhibit "D-2', and itsDecernber 23.
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tansmitted to the Governor under cJA's February 23,2w letter to him. This
includes all the materials listed under the inventory heading ..Exchange 

of
Correspondence".

Needless to say, should you be unable to locate the substantiating documentation
in your possession, we will provide you with duplicate copies. Thir, so tha the
Governor may finally discharge his mandatory duty to the People of this State to
protect them from the sy$ernic governmental comrption reflected by CJA,s October
16, 2000 Report.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€Cean ,€

Enclosures

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER" Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

P.S. The final sentence on page I to CJA's October 16,2OOO Report refers to
cJA's ongoing "massive correspondence" with public agencies and offrcers,
particularly on the conflict of interest issues that have prevented investigation of the
systemic governmental comrption chronicled by cJA's March ze,lggg ethics
complaint. As reflected by cJA's March 17,2ooo and April 24,2}}:omemoranda
(Exhibits "B-3" and "B-4", respectively), the Governor has already received much
of this correspondence. Herewith enclosed is the balance, as inventoried on the
accompanying page:

1998 disnissal letter is Exhibit "F-3". As fon CJA's "Exchange of Conespan&n€, etc.", most
of the inventoried documents are annexed to Exhibit "G" to the verified petiiion. Thus, #1, bJA,,
May 6, 1997 fax coversheet to the commission is Exhibit "E-1,, thereto; #3, cJAjs May 13,
1997 faxed letter to Chairman Berger is Exhibit "E-2" thereto; #5, CJA's A prtl lT,1996 ietter
to Gerald Stern, Administrator, Commission on Judicial Conduct is Exhibit'b-l l- tho.to; and
#6, Mr. stern's April 18, 1996 letter to cJA is Exhibit o,D-L2,'.As for #2, cJA's May 5, 1996
memorandurn ta,inter alia,the Commission with annored 3-page analysis, it is Exhibit iA,, to
the verified petition. As for #3, CJA's $3,000 public interest ad,, *Ristraining ,Liars in the
courtroom' and on the Public payrolf'(NyIJ, g/27/g7,pp. 3-4), it is Extriuit ..8,, to the
verified petition.

As for #7, it is CJA's July 28, 1999 Notice of Motion in ttre Article 78 proceeding. #g
is Exlribit "L" to my July 28,1999 moving aflidavit therein.
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(l) CJA's August 9,2000 letter
(2) CJA's September 6,2000letter

T
(1) CJA's August 14,2000 letter
(2) CJA's September 6,2000 letter

To Attomey Geneial Eliot Soitzer:
(l) CJA's September 27,2OOO letter

To the NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct:
(l) CJA's September 25,2000letter
(2) october 5, 2000letter of Jean savanytr, commission clerk

October 24,2000



IN OPPOSITIOh. 
U JI]DICIALNOMINATION'S RECOMMENDATION OF- ADImIISIRATTYEJTTDGE STEPHEN G. CRANE 

{! :WELL QUAr,rFrD' FORAPPOINTMENT TO TEE NEW YORK COURT OT'APPEAI,S

l .

2.

cJA's February 23,20C[ retter to Governor pataki

cJA's Feb.rary zs,2ooomennrandum t9 Nys Attorney Gsreral, rvlanhattan
ff;,J$,ffi"ff*f;,:#"rn"r for the southern Dt,t*;iN"* y;i;_J

CJA's March 3,2OOO letter to Chief ludge Judith Kaye

cJA's March 3, 2000 judiciat misconduct compraint against AdministrativeJudge crane, filed with Nys commission on Judiciar conduct

ARTICLE 78 FILE:

Elena sassower's December 2, rggg retter to Administrative Judge c.une,
;tr#t#.*,tt 

a copv of her December 2, rsgg retter to Acting Supreme courr

3.

4.

t. CJA's April lg, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye

2. CJA's June 30, 2@0letter to ChiefJudge Kaye

3' cJA's Augusr i,2wjudiciar rir*.ngy compraint against chief Judgefiled with NyS Commission on Judicial Conduct
Kuye

'/ r. cJA's May 17,2000 retterto the commission on rudiciar conduct

,/ z. 
!:frlrJ* 

26,20ooretter to Eugene sari$ury, chairmara commission on Judiciar

/ l. Chairman Salisbury,s July 19, 2000 letter to CIA


